(eenoco)

G C. Jamieson : Western Hemisphere Petroleum Division
Assistant Division Manager Continental Oit Company

Production Department P. 0. Box 460

Hobbs Division 1001 North Turner

. RECEL VED &?;séggmmxacosemo
W™ SEP 281971

OIL CONSERVATIO _
SANTA Fg® COMM.

") September 27, 1971

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director

Gentlemen:

Application for Approval of Unorthodox Location for our MCA Unit No, 295

On April 22, 1971, we asked for an unorthodox location approval for the
MCA Unit No. 295, located 13u5' FSL and 25' FWL of Section 28, Unit Letter
ngr, T-17S, R-32E, Lea County, New Mexico. We received approval for this
unorthodox location by Administrative Order No, NSL-498, dated April 23,
1971, It is necessary that we move this location to 1345' FSL and 25' FEL
of Section 30, Unit Letter "I", T-17S, R-32E, Lea County, New Mexico. It
is respectfully requested that immediate approval of this revised location
be given, -

Yours very truly,
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